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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 - o 1601 APR -5 A 3 3b

~ April 4, 2007

MEMORANDOM - GENSITIVE

TO: * THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: ~ PATRINAM. CLARK /
'~ STAFFDIRECTOR @

()
MARGARITA MAISONET ﬁ
' CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFIGER

FROM: - JOHND. GIBSON [t

~ ASSISTANT STAFF|{DIRECTOR
'REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION v

SUBJECT: .. - REASONTO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006 12 DAY
co ' PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY POST-
GENERAL REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM '

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers who falled to

ﬁle or timely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General and/or the 2004 30 Day Post-General e
. Reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre-General list is comprised of -~ = -
L __'unauthonzed committees. filing quarterly that made general election contributions or =~
LR expendltures from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post- General‘ o
- list is comprised of authorized committees whose candidates sought election in the .
o "November 7™ General Election, as well as unauthorized committees filing elther quarterly -

or monthly

The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 26 2006 and should cover .
the repomng period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-
General Report was due on December 7, 2006 and should cover the reporting period from
October 19, 2006 to November 27, 2006 or from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006, if the 12 Day Pre-General Report was not required.

The committees appearmg on the 12 Day Pre-General Report list elther ﬁled late
or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (consxdered a.
non-filed report).. The committees appearing on the 30 Day Post-General Report list
either failed to file the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date or -
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filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non.ﬁled i
report). In accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the _

civil money penalties included on the attached lists.

As noted above, the 12 Day Pre-General Report circulation list includes
unauthorized committees filing quarterly th>t failed to file or failed to timely file the 12
Day Pre-General Report. Unlike unauthorized committees that file on a monthly basis, a
quarterly filer need only file this report if it made general election contributions-or

- expenditures between the dates of October 1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. In order to

accurately identify the committees for administrative fines purposes, the Reports Analysis
Division (RAD) used the following procedures and criteria;

e Every 12 Day Pre-General Report (12 Day Report) sme'itted by an unauthorized
+quarterly filer was reviewed to ensure that it disclosed general election contributions
or expenditures made during the coverage dates of the report. Any report meeting this
“definition that was filed late is included in the list. Any report not disclosing general
election contributions or expenditures during this period is not included in the list, as

it is not a required filing.

e Every 30 Day Post-General Report (30 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized

quarterly filer that covered the period from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006 (58 days), was reviewed for activity which would have required the filing of a
12 Day Pre-General Report. If our research indicated that the filing of a 12 Day

Report was required, we utilized a two-step method to arrive at the estimated level of -

activity on which to base the fine amount. First, if the committee had any unitemized
activity, a per diem level of activity was used by multiplying the total amount of
activity on the report by 31% (18 days (12G Filing Period)/58 days (3OG Filing
Period)).

e If the same committee also failed to file the 30 Day Report in a timely manner, we
based the 30 Day Report fine on the amount of the remaining level of activity. We
arrived at this amount by subtracting the estimated level of activity for the 12 Day
Report from the total amount of activity on the 30 Day Report. In these cases, the
committees will appear on both lists and will be assessed a fine for both the 12 Day
and 30 Day Reports based on the estimated levels of activity described above.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the

RTB Circulation Reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penaltles would be the amounts ‘indicated on the
RTB Circulation Reports.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

'SENSITIVE

g

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL Thursday, April 5, 2007  11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE Tuesday, April 10, 2007 | 4:0(I

' COMMISSIONER LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT RTB Recommendation — 2006 12 Day Pre-General

" (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Report For
The Administrative Fine Program. Memorandum from the
- Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analysns Division
dated April 4, 2007.

() | approve the recommendation(s)

() 4 | object to the recommendation(s)
( ') | approve the recommendations eiccept those following

to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this lally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no fater
than date and time shown above.

DATE: ' SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION -

In the Matter of )
. " Reason To Believe Recommendation 12 )
s . - DayPre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 )
o " - Day Post-General Report For The )
¢ * - . Administrative Fine Program: _ ) ~
"y . DAVIDSCOTT FOR CONGRESS,and ) AF#1660
w - -~ HANK-AARON as treasurer; )
) - " TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06,and ) AF# 1685
ff; L SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer; ) '
r'"“"r. . |
e : :

ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN ) AF#1693

ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer; )

COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT; ) AF#1653
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer; ‘

TAN NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1683
Tello, Emilee as treasurer; )
MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS,and ) AF#1670
A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer; )
BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; ) AF# 1647
THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer; )
WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1690
KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer; )
AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1643

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer; )
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Federal Election Comx*sion

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;

- WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS
- COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP

as’ treasur cr,

‘ CHRISTIAN BURRIDGE FOR
- CONGRESS and DANIEL CLYDE' CARR
. as. treasurer, ‘ :

~ ‘COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND
' RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
** PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as

treasurer, ,

BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR
OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS
WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830

- PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;
~ .COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL

UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS ,
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;

NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;

RECORDING INDUSTRY
ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and
JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer;

N’ N’ N [ N N N W N N N v

N’ Nt N N’ Nt

AF# 1654

AF#1691

AF# 1649

AF#1659

AF# 1646

AF# 1655

AF# 1658

AF# 1661

AF# 1675

AF#1679

Page2
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. ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer;
- BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD

~* CONTRA COSTA UNITED
DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA

Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING .

. IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,
and JAMES REED as treasurer,

o LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
- - 'FEDERAL COMMITTEE and Couvall,
Peter A. as treasurer;
-+ “KERN.COUNTY REPUBLICAN
. " CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and
... HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;
- MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and
- Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

ARCH LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN

KLEIN as treasurer;
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T
KANJORSKI as treasurer;

CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as
treasurer;

PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS,
and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as
treasurer; '

AIRTRAN ATIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,

Stanley as treasurer;
CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES’

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,

and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR
FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON
SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer;

N’ S e e’

N N N N Nmt N N Nt e N N’

AF#1687

AF# 1666

AF# 1665

AF# 1668
AF# 1644

AF# 1645

AF# 1650

AF#1657 -

AF# 1676

AF# 1642 -

AF# 1651

AF# 1656

- . Page3"
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" COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
©" WOODS as treasurer;
- PHILLIPS INTERNATIONAL INC

" Estey, William Mr. as treasurer;
~ RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM

. COMMITTEE, and JAMES JOHNSON as

Federal Election Commission : ’  Paged

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer;

AF# 1671

A g

. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME

AF# 1674
" CARE POLITICAL ACTION ' .

 PHILLI AF# 1677
 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and )

: AF# 1680
‘WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P ‘ '
* NAIL as treasurer; | ,
- TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53
- POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
cardullo, paul as treasurer;
UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION

AF# 1684

AF# 1688

treasurer;
"SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC .

CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A

CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;

AF# 1681

N’ N N N N N N N N S N Nat? S N S S S N’ N S’

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that bn April 10, 2007 the Commission took thé following actions»on the Reésoﬁ
To Believe Recommendation 12 Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-
General Report For The Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports
Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April 04, 2007, on the following cdmmittees:

AF#1660 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DAVID
SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)

- and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
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Federal Election Commission - | . Pages
Certification for Administrative Fines ‘ i
April 10, 2007

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissiéners Lenhard, Mason,

- von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1685  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TOM -

- BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06,.and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer violated 2

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty. would, L
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commlsswners “

"Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dec1snon o

Commxssxoner Weintraub did not vote

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ZANZI FOR
CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount”
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1sswner o
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.
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L AF#1670 " Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MIKE o
- MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer violated 2 U. S C R
"' 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the -~ =
. amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, . ... .& - - -
" Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmanvely for the decision. Commlssmner LT e
: Wemtraub did not vote. : ‘
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AF#1683  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: ( 1) find reason to beheve that TAN
NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and Tello, Emilee as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

“indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason _
- .von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commissioner -~
: _Wemtraub did not vote. i

AF#1647 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BYRNE FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dCClSlon Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote. '

AF#1690 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WEGNER FOR
CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von

Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commlsswner Wemtraub

did not vote.
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AF#1643 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to beheve.that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a). .

and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount S » ;
“indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, -

von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Commxssmner

TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM ROSS. "

* VADEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determmatlon that :

the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the -
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
‘affimmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. - ‘

AF#1691  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WILSON
AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP as treasurer

“violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money -’

penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatxvely for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1649 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHRISTIAN

BURRIDGE FOR CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁtmatlvely for the dec1s1on
Commissioner Weintraub did not- vote.

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC), and TRAVIS
A MILLER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the

CAF#1654  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE Ll
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appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted

- affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

| AF#1646 - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BREWERY ;
' 'SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS e
: WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer D '

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination.that the civil money -

- penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. .

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatwely for the
demslon .Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION & .
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
miake a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount -
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1658 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL .
FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. :
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AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NORTH |

' CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the

. “amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dec1s1on Comm1s51oner

AF#1679 Decxded by a vote of 4-0 to: (l) find reason to believe that RECORDING
INDUSTRY ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be: the

. amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1s51oner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED .
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner -
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LAKE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
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letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KERN
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG as

-treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil -
‘money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walthcr voted afﬁnnatwely'

AF#1668 - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAINE
- REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) : and
- make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount *
" indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
- von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commxssmner o

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1644 ' Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARCH
LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner -
Weintraub did not vote. :

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BLUE
AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von '
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote. ‘

AF#1650 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commxsswner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CONTRA
COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORY E
SANBORN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1676 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

- PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS, and JONATHAN ROBERT KlNG as

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
‘letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub d1d not vote.

. AF#1642 . Decided bya vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that A]RTRAN

AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote: : :

AF#1651 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CLOROX
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and ’
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehrmnary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY
WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1671 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MONTANA
CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JERRY W
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GUSTAFSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary :
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;

(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
- Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. -

‘ ~'AF#1674' Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NATIONAL s
. ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and- *
' "MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehmmary

determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;

'(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1677 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PHILLIPS
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Estey, William Mr.
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil~
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropnate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decmon Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1680 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ‘
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1684 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TEAMSTERS
JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo, paul as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1688 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;



iy

€

o
e o
(N

o

SR

&h
(60

P
™4

R

Federal Election Commission ‘ | I .Pa'ge_ 13

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsk.'y,A and

* Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. - - -

AF#1681 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAN MATEO

COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A CHRISTENSEN

- as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
- money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate. - =~
~ letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatxvely R
o ‘for the demsxon Comm1ssmner ‘Weintraub did not vote.

Attest:

%%QM

Secretaty of the Commlssmn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 12, 2007

Mr. William Estey

Phillips International Inc. Political Action Committee
7811 Montrose Road

Potomac, MD 20854

C00266536
AF#: 1677

Dear Mr. William Estey:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 30 Day Post-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held. This report, covering the period through
11/27/2006, shall be filed no later than 12/7/2006. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were previously notified of
the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") indicate that this
report was not filed within thirty (30) days of the due date. You should file the report if you have not
already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 4/10/2007, the
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Phillips International Inc. Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before 12/7/2006. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the

amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $900. It is due by 5/20/2007 and is
based on these factors: :

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $46,300

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to

the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 5/20/2007. Your
written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated
civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error,
miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary
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circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you
from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the
reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted
in the form of affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered
extraordinary include, but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff
illness, computer failures and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall
be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2
U.S.C.437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and
authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition
of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC
will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that Phillips
International Inc. Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess
a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be
subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the
payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis
Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press S) or (202) 694-1130. If you have
questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review
at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

M0

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $900 for the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please
use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 5/20/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original
check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the
transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Phillips International Inc. Political Action Committee
FEC ID#: C00266536

AF#: 1677

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

- WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 ol P3 59 : |
June 19, 2OOSEN SITIVE
MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: = PATRINA M. CLARK (/I
STAFF DIRECTOR
JOHND. GIBSON%
ACTING CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: CRAIG CROOKS==—

ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL
"DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006 12
DAY PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY

POST-GENERAL REPORTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE PROGRAM

Attached are four lists of polmcal committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General and/or the 2006 30 Day Post-General Reports. The attached lists contain the
following:

First List — 12 Day Pre-General - Paid

Second List — 12 Day Pre-General - Not Paid

Third List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Paid
Fourth List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Not Paid

The committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from
the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall
send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the .

civil money penalty.




For your information, Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress
(AF 1654) filed the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report after the RTB finding and
disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil'money penalty. The
committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $867.00 (previously estimated to
be $27,135.00), thus the fine would be lowered from $1,125.00 to $312.00. The

‘committee paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a reﬁmd
for the difference.

R RA]’)Récomnienda‘tion

o (1) Make ﬁnal determination that the pohtlcal committees and thelr treasurers on thef' R _
- - attached reports vrolated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penaltres S0 S

md1cated

| : : (2})ASe_nd the appropriate letters.




€40 | efed

.| . ooss: | 200z01%0 |: 0 | 000'ss 1900219072}
006s | 00210090 | o06S 0068 | £00z/0L0 | 0 |00z'vzs| PandioN | 900z/e0/zE | MOOHBLSIMHONH | Z6Z00Y00O o Jvd FMNLNY 8191
110N SVOININY HO4 YOO
008$ | 'z00zzziso | 006$ 006 | £00ziokv0 | O |000°€LS | PaUION; | 900z/B0/HE || STONAZY ATIANA M. | SS8SEL00D
(OYdQ) 33LLIWNOD
o91s | zo0znziso | ogts oots | zo0zouwo | o | oos'es 9 9002/L0/L1 | QTIIANVLS 'O LLODS "M | 089094000 NOLLOV T¥OILINOd ONI | G191

'ANVJWOD ONOWWNHA

1006 d0zz0/s0 | 0088 | C 0088 | 2002040 | 0 | Zes'sS | pauKIoN; |-900zi62/2):,

o : INIFWNH3IA0DO 00D HO4
00v'L$ 200¢/L2/S0 oov'Ls oov'L$ £2002/04/%0 0 [6vI'92$| PaIION | 9002/2L/Z) 1Y3HOTINW NIAWAH 482820000 SN3IZILIO NOILYHOJ4HOD | 219l
) - ] ) TVIONVNI4 YNO

gges | sszs | Looziovwo | z | 00098 | L. | G00ZRZG/LL.
: 33LLINWOD
00s$ | zooz/uieo | ooss 00s$ | £00zi0L/0 | O | 0SE'sS | PaudIoN | 900z/807ZL | SMIAMONO 3 SITUVHO | Z8EE9E000 NOILOV TvOILIOd | 0191
Q31VHOJUOINI VAVAY
ziso | 0098 | 0008 | 00z/0Lv0 | 0 | zoz'ss.| pendion: | 900z/E0ZL | NWIFIHODM SHIMVS MG 3
: _ EETRR)
0098 | zooz/oeiso | oo9s 009 | £00zi0i%0 | © | 62423 | PeudIoN | 200z/SH/L0 ¥IAVO ATIVLIS | 66152€000 NOILOV WOIL[Od | 809)
ONI SAYMYIY VLIV
, v

Loozrzziso | szes | .sz98 | zooziowwo | o | 00028 | pandion |.so0zisi/er | a3EveEvY QIOMVA -

33 LLINNOD NOILOV

. | ; ¥OIL0T10d NOILYIOOSSY
L002/81150 | 021 ozis | ooziormo | o | 000z e
00z/81 $ 218 / s 0020/} | ZIGNIWHIINNDY | 95€0v£000 N TN, 909}
_ WOId3W GIONVAQY
0058 | zo0ziouwo | o | zesies N | sooz/sorey.
33LIINNGD
0.8 | zoozioigo | 0sL8 £00Z/0H/Y0 | 1 | 00S'S | PAUAION | 9002/S0/LL | LSRIHO 4 QUVMORY | 805691000 NOILOV IWOILMOd | v09t

NOILYH0OdH0D Ivy

Kjeudd at aweN

pied aled Aauow jeuid Ajeuad g1y 9leq g1y vO1 aeqsheq aleqidiaday Jainseal) J2WWo)  Iepipued alweN dauwWon

O HLAYNN 900Z/92/0L SANISUSS uonoa3 TvyINIO-Txd 9002
pled aui4 Hoday uonenasd a4
UOISSIWWOY) UoKOd[J [esapad -

)

)

3

iz

&

o

<

4
¢
o
M
o
]

- Wd 20:Z L00Z/6L/9



€0z ebed’

pled junowy pied aeq

Wd 202 2002/564/9

fjeuad

Asuow jeuly Aieuad g1y Aeq gLy

VOl

aje sAeg ajeq 1d1aday

Jainseaiy

o]}
/PIWWo )

awen
9jepipued

; B D 1 — 33LLINNOD _
0098 | £00Z/0b/S0 | 009% 009s | £002/0/0 | 0 | 000°28 | PoUAION | 900z/z0rzL |  NOSRIMVO STTVHO | ¥8665E000 NOILOV WOILNOd | 889
o ONI MW 1SV3HINOS
. b2/20/60 | 0088 .| 00ss. ‘| z00z/0uv0 | 0 - [€8s'ts | peudion | 900zi0e/t | NOMYI vOOIETY - b
00v'i$ | 002/L0/50 | 0O¥'LS [100zi04/%0 | 0 |zeg'ces | Pandion | 900z/80/ZL | TWWM 30 ¥ ATINVLS OVd MONS 9coL
i00zi20/90 | 0098 009 | z00ziouwo | o |oe'9s | psiitioN |'900z/w0/ZL | NNNQ 3 SYWOHL
. : (Ovdmy)
00§ | L002/20/50 | 00SS 0058 | 2002/01/%0 | O | SLi'vS | PendION | L002/ZHiL0 VN “d NHOP OVd MHOM WOQ334 | £eot
NV ALIIBISNOGST
i00zisziv | 00v'ts | aovrs | z00zomvo | o -|ooo'zes | poidion .| 900z0RZL | SHOOME MIHLLVW -
. i : OVd ‘FONVITIV
006s | 200zrzziso | 0068 0068 | 200z/01v0 | O |8ze'sis | Peudion | 900z/80/ZL | A3OVLS 'V MITTANHOS | Z18£9€000 NI e ooy | €9
0068 . | 0068 | 002/0L¥O | O [890°ELS | PRIHION | GO0ZAZILL |  MIUHVH 'O MV HA - - L6201
0093 0098 | 2002/01/%0 | O | SOE'SS | PONJION | 9002/Zz/it |  NIALSNISOM HIIS | SLSELY00D NOILOV WOILTOd | 2291
ONI dNOYO MM
| oove 48 | Looziorwo | 0 |vso'zes | pardloN .| Z00Z/907Ch
006% 00s$ | zooziorvo | o | eee'ts | PendioN | 9002/50/21 | NOSNITWOLN3HA3LS | 2v1242000 NV TR szo1
0088 - | 0098 | L00Z/0L¥0 | O | 000'0S | PANION.
PO M R G0 VNGNS
-] |- : (Ovd ¥3ISOOH)
0sz1$ | osevs | zoozovwo | v |o00'zes | pondioN N3V QvITI9 8v83£€00D JALUWNOD NOILOV | €291
R AR WOILI10d ¥3ISOOH
iooziouo | 0 |eorors|:
— — EENTER
: B - 3 NOILOV T¥DILNOd
2002/¥0/50 | o0zi01/v0-| 0 | 856'28 9002112721 S3NOF L1008 0022000 DO Crmlv I JE.T
R . SHANMOGNY 1STA03

JWeN sailwod




¢ 1o ¢ abey

Ajeudd

pledaiea  Asuop (euld Aeusd g1y eleg 8Ly

Wd 20:Z 2002/6+/9

VOl

sro'es. |

aje sheq

| s00z/r0n 1 |

ajeq 1d|asay

OAVIHOS NVINE'

Jainseast

al
anwwod

oWwieN

ajepipued

~..008$ - Nouw\m_‘\mo. - 006% 006% | 1002/04/¥0 .00S°218 | “P3ii4ION | 900Z/S0/2) "HLINS M aInva -
a3 10d
) HO4 WNOD g€ TvO0T1aNi
0Lzs £00¢/€L/90 oLes 012s £00Z/0L/%0 969'v2% 9 9002/10/1 1 a33d STNVr 61v€.1000 ONILLII3dId 8 aWN1d 30 | 0oL
) ANIHdDY ? NIWAINYNOT
NSSV Q3L1INN




1 jo | sbed

_. _ ovd
- 3|14 10 . \
005$ oL 10058 | 2002/01/%0 | 0 | 00V'PS | PAIHION | S00ZILO/ZL. | HOIAODOB ANOHLNY MHVN | 08105000 NI dNOYS Servoguray | V9
oL 2002/0uv0 |- 0 6828 | PeIdioN | e00ziz0mh | TiauMAW 30NN QIAVG
L S I I B ILLINWOD
oL 0528 | L002/0Lr0 | 1| vssiLs | PendioN | 900z/90/LL AZHHANNH AYY3d 2€850£000 ~ NOILOV TWOILIIOd ONI | €191
R L _, SANVE NOILYT1ILSNOD

a1y al

: aweN
Alleuad a4 oouls shkeq Ajeuad g1y aleq gLy vO1 ae1sAeq aieqididay Jainsealsy CEIHITTIVITLEo

ajepipued

G I._.D<ZD moom\ww\ov ®>z_w:mw uonasig ._<mwzm0-m_mn_ 900¢
. " _pied JoN aui4 poday uonenond a4
UOISSILUWIOY) UOHDS|T |esepay

~ Wd 10T L00Z/64/9

]
]

Wi

1 ':ﬂ
(¥/30]
Py
6]
L
t™d
oh

QWEeN sajlwwon




€0 | eBed

SSLIWNOD
. A NOILOV WOILINOd
0z1s | Loozwoiso | 0zi$ ozts | cooziowwo | o | eve'ss | v | g00znzier S3NOT 11098 0v0ZK2000 monl NOIaDosey | 199
) . _SHINMOONY] 15304
oog'es | cooziwareo-| - cog'es | Gos'es | LoozioMwo | © |zes'SErS| 6 | 900Z9kZH | NOMVVINVH - 09695000 | LM3EW QIAVQL100S |
. (Ovd HYVD) ONt
seis | L00Z/Z0/S0 | SELS seis | o0ziomvo | o | evees 2z | oo0zez/eh | MITUN VSIAVHL | 818£0E000 | Ovd ONISNOH TNy aNv | 6591

318YQYO44V ¥O4 NINNOD

000't$ | 200zrsorso | 000'Ls 000'+$ | L00Z/IOMYO | O | Zs0'9s$ 9 9002/EL /21 .woﬁw_,,.owzv:o# |6§628€000 By 91

, 5aN20 Vv

5z9s £002/50/90 5z9% 5298 200Z/0MP0 | L | 88€'vZ$ | PANZION | L002/82/20 | NMOENVS '3 AYODIHD | vE6LE000 NOIVAWYO DILYS¥O0W3A | L6594
. Q3LINN V1S
0068 .| . O06S L00Z/0UV0 | O | v2S'823 | PBIION. | L00Z/ IO ,‘m.z.os_s__mwh_.m..“.w_.nm,iu_x .”
- GNNA NOILLYONGS
. y " . . ®? NOILOV WOI1110d
052§ | L002/80/50 | 0SZ'2§ | 0S2'2$ | L00Z/0MYO | O | £96'298 9 LO0Z/20/10 _MOI¥0a3d WO VESSZL000 . 0E# NOINN VD01 5591
o e 'so- | Gziis | L00zioMv0 | 1 2988 | POIdION | £002/SZ/0 | . NIQVA SSOMMWYITIM | 269468000
ozes | coozioewo .|  ozes ozes | zooziowwo | o | zveszs 9 900Z/€1/21 IN3HL OF vSN £82925000 |  NNATAMORS 'INIML FHLINIAL £591
. / . , %OId 10313 OL 33LLNNOD
] VOO

Oin. . | vEEe900

Ziiiso | oses’ 657 |-200z/0v0 |- 0 | gev'vs | pension | 2002
006% . 2002/ 0/S0 006% 006% £002/04/¥0 0 182'ov$ | PaldioN | cooz/oino IXSHOMNYY "L AONWN $09G1v00D v NOILOV "HO4 SN3ZILID 0S91
S16% £00z/0Ly0 | L - | €00'0vS 6z . hoou.\mo\“p@.. - 39VM¥9 HIANVA: = .
002'z% | L00Z/LL/S0 | 00L'Z$ ‘00228 | L00z/0iw0 | O | 689'858 | pandion | z00zczin0 NIZTH QHYMOH 149225000 Ovd vOIy3nY 3n1g Svo1

100Z/SZ/S0 | S28'1%

1828 - | 20020150 | € | 2988718 | PandioN | £00ZL0/K0 |  NOSMVVVITIM.

331LLAWNOD

0szs moowam\mo 0s¢$ 0523 2002/0L/v0 Q 688'9$ P3II3 10N | 2002/SL/10 N3QVYO AIINVLS 66152€000 NOILOV TVOLL0d [4A2:1%
’ ONI SAVMAUIV NvH LMY

) Ajeuad (]
u,_mm wnowy pied aeq ‘Aauow leujd Aijeuad g1y  aea gly vol ey sheq aieq idiaday 13inseas) EENTITS) aweN aiepipued AWeEN 3NHWWoy

9002/20/21 @Anisuag uonas|3 10N TYHINIO-1S0d 9002
pied aui4 poday uoneinang a4
UOISSILUWOY UoRO3] [elapa

Z6BLT

)
=

el
o

o,
s

- Wd 10:2 \.oon-.\@ ’ 233 w m



it 4 tiozobeg
ooes L00Z12ISO ooes . | -00€$ - .Bo«..\o:v.o“.._ 0 | sgo0'es. | PeidioN. | L00Z/E2/L0 d3”ATYM NVaQHor 18814000 |~ NOSIM ‘HOVENNY - 1 1691.
: N R . ‘ HIANVXIW
i )14 10|
szes | Loozizivo | 528 sess | Loozioivo | sus'ees. PA4ION | LODZIBUTD | HINOIM HLINNIN 829120000 | st O 0691
oszs - | Looznzso | oszs: “t00ziouvo | 0 ‘| 000'is. | pendion | 2002/sZn0 | - NOSNHOF SIWVF | 985€90000| |89y
_ A @3 10d ¥04 WNOD
» ; . . 1 e ‘ Zec 207 NI ONILLIA3dId
009'z8 | 200z/EL/90 | 009°2S o09'zs | ooziouwo | o | rzvses | ez | oozezie REENEEL0 6LVELL00D : & G 40 g | 488
: N3WA3INHNOr NSSV Q3LINN
o0u'ss . | Loozrziso | oob'is. ootss | zooziowwo | o | sos'ees L 900Z/vh/zL | MOTMVE T ATWIHS | bPbp00D | UILSYWOHL ‘MOTMVE. | mw G894
— T SILLIANOD
. ) NOILOY T¥OILIOd
se1s - | L00zi0/50 | SELS seis | zo0zouvo 0 | oooTss | L 9002Z/94128 ¥INZVIO HOLIN £5£60000D YORINY 40 NOLLYISOSSY | Y8
AMLSNONI ONIGHOO3Y 3HL |
SR 1 N R . - [ . oV
-ozzs | L6oerzoiso | 002 - | oos'zs | Looziowwo | o | 200'0s$ | PendioN- f £00zZ2kA0 | OTINGMWVOINVA | 15S8LL00D. |
, . : . 33LLINNOD
ooss | Loozisoi0 | 00s$ 00s§ | 200z/04v0 | O | 96v'LZ§ | PeUAION | 200Z/Z1/L0 | MM 'NIFHINO I ONOWAVY | 882822000 NOHLOV IWOILITOd ONI | 1891
A . , NSSY S3AILO313d 00 44N
. : . : : Co '}se; . ‘ . ,
-00ss~ {.zoozibeiso | ooss .| 0oss | Loozioiwo | o NMW.NV. palid 10N | NZSNALSIYHO 'Y HLIGNT | 6SEB0¥00D |- 0891
0068 | L002/Z0/S0 |  006% 0068 | £00Z/OLYO | O .| SLP'SES | PawdION | 2002/94/L0 VYN “d NHOP 969898000 | OVd MHOM WOQ3ITHd | 6291
, : ONV ALINIGISNOJSTY
suis L2o0zroiso | sus | sus | soozowwo | o | ovzs | 0E [ 20029000 |  NNVACOMLNOMWY | 112200000 |-
o : a 331LINNOD NOILOY
88 | L00zZiZEIS0 | su€8 sie8 | 200zi0bw0 | ¢ | zse'is | peudioN | 200z14/L0 | SOOOM N ITIVHON | 286881000 WOILIMOd 34V INCH ¥O04 | p291
o . . NOILVIOOSSY TYNOILLYN
00cs | L00z/B0/s0 | O0E$ 008 . | 0020170 | 0 | 96€'98 | Peli41oN | L002/6Z/L0 { NOSIVASND M ANMIF | $S8YL100D: NOYaT |.4L94
: o . 1 e ) . auvmas SSIUONOD
ooss | Loozigo/0 | - 00es 0068 " | LO0ZIOLVO | 0 | 2GS | PIAION | LO0ZIGZAO | OIZNN 1M3EON 'V 2092000 | g oo 104 Moo I | 049
“oovs | Loozreziso | oovs | oovs | Zooziowwo | o |.o05ees | e | soczizml “Hr ‘AOY diiHd b00000 | . . | ALMVANVOIRISNdIN SNV 8994
. o 1 1 B 33LLIWWOD
000'ss | L00zivzis0 | G00'SS .| - 000'S§ | L00z/ovper | 0 feeseers | 8z | L00zw0A0°f  TWVANOD V¥3L3d | S1982¥000 . w3033 ALHvd 9991
. N R R - L D1LVHOOW3A ALNNOD 3NV
| eorvis | wi )ecozmimy | NosuzanaH Owuo- |£09592000 |-
Ayjeuad al
pled unowy pred alea Aauow jeuid Ajeusd g1y  dleq gLy Jounseast aanwwo) awen aiepipued awep aAPWWoy

Wd 10°T L00Z/64/9

I8z 038780L7



tjogabeg

900Z/84/21

NIJHOW NVIRIGY NVAY

1E112Y000

SAUANY OV LI 1IZNVZ

SSIUONOD HO4 1ZNVZ

899’28 89v'z$

89v'2$ £002/62/50

Kijeuad
pled lunowy pled aleg 4auoi jeuld Aleuad giy

Wd 10:Z L00Z/64/9

L00ZI0M/Y0

aleg g1y

£v9'601$

aje shkeq aieq i1diadsy

Jainseas)

at
aNNWWOH

SweN aleptpued

SuweN aaniwwo)




P - 110} 8Bed

T ‘ (150) 331 LINNOD
006$ oz 0068 £00Z/04¥0 | 0 | (ncuoiq| POUIION ALS3 WVITTIM ‘BN | 965992000 1OV 7 119}
, | IVNOLLYNYILNE SdI
B (1s8) : $S3Y¥90Ud .
34 10
006$ , oL 006$ LOOZIOLVO | 10 | ) o o | PRI ION ONIM L4380 NYHLYNOT] + 15914000 404 OV VINVAIASNNGY | 929t
006¢ .| oz ‘o068 £002/0Lv0 | O |el6'82$| PaldioN BON\NQ.N@, . ¥¥VD 3QATD d‘_zé | €69125000" | NVLL Gl
‘ : o S . . 3HL 'IILLINNOD
3|4 10 . s
006$ 0L 006$ £002/04/¥0, | O | LZE'9ES | PRI ION | L00ZIVHED AZNH M TP SEEETVO0D MHYIN ‘INYAS SSTIONOD MO Fneag | VO
. 0068 . oL 0068 | 200Z/040:| O . FMM.mww PalI4 10N  NVWNYL SSOYNHOr | ¥0v91+000 OVd dIHSHIAVITHOUY | vhot

- QRa - o —aL

- TT I o 3 _ OIS T S
fieuad 03~ eauis sheg a_nca a1y Y01 3iP18AeQ. .,a_ﬁom JNSBAL . QAWIWWOD. < AWIEN AFRIURD i - JWEN S9IN0Y

L 8y Ad-

ocowko\mp BMISUBS :ozom_w 10N TVY3INTO-1SOd 900¢
Pled 10N Ul uoday uoneinond a4
UOISSILIWOY) co;om_m |esapa

£F
nul

m. ’

WY
€2
o
m

Wd 20:¢ £00Z/61/9



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

' In the Matter of

)
.Administrative Fines Final Determination )
‘z;r - Recommendation for the for the 2006 12 )
CTE"J' - .. Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 )
o - . Day Post-General Reports for The )
Wy Administrative Fine Program: )
G} . ARCH LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN ) AF#.1644
:‘F; . ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer; )
o o . BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; ) AF#1647 .
o " THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer; ) '
i
o

PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS, ) AF# 1676
and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as )
treasurer; , )
PHILLIPS INTERNATIONAL INC ) AF#1677
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and ) '

)

Estey, William Mr. as treasurer;
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A _".June_ 19, 2007, on the following committees:
0 SR

Federal Election Commission : : . Page2
Certification for Administrative Fines ‘
June 25, 2007

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Elect‘ion Commission, do hereby

. _'cexfiti_fy that on June 25, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on ihe i N

- .Admiﬁilstrativ»e Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the for the 2006’15"1' Day SR

S -. . Pre-General (Quanerly Filers) and 30 Day Post General Reports for The Admlmstratlve e :
ISR Fme Program as recommended in the Reports Analysw Division's Memorandum dated i e

o -AF#1644 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that ARCH R
LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)

and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, ‘Walther, and Weintraub voted
afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. :

AF#1647 Demded by a vote of 5- O to: (1) make a final determmatlon that BYRNE
FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer , violated 2

U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub voted

_ affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Co;&ssion | . S Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines ' o
June 25, 2007

AF#1676 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS, and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther
and Weintraub voted afﬁnnatlvely for the decision. -

AF#1677 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that PHILLIPS
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Estey, William Mr..
as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) - -
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

| ' Attest: | o
25’ 2007 %/m % /QM

Date ‘ Mary W_fhove
: : Secretany of the Comm1ssnon
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 27, 2007

Mr. William Estey, Treasurer

Phillips International Inc Political Action Committee
7811 Montrose Road

Potomac, MD 20854

C00266536
AF# 1677

Dear Mr. William Estey,

On 4/10/2007 the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Phillips International Inc Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 Post-General Report. By letter dated 4/12/2007, the

FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil money penalty calculated at
the RTB stage of $900 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43. Within
40 days of the FEC's RTB finding, you were required to either transmit payment of the
calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response challenging either the RTB finding
or the calculated civil money penalty. You must also file the 2006 Post-General Report if you
have not already done so.

The FEC did not receive payment of the calculated civil money penalty or your written
response within the time permitted. Therefore, the FEC made a final determination on 6/25/2007
that you, as treasurer, and Phillips International Inc Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty in the amount of $900 in accordance with 11 C.F.R.
111.43. The civil money penalty is based on these factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $46,300

Number of Previous Violations: 0

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty

To pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and your payment to the address
on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

If You Do Not Pay the Civil Money Penalty

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5




i

£

(&
(£
™
[#(]
(£
L

™

PAGE 2

days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination
be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise an argument in a
timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the respondent's
right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R.
111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is
now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please

. contact Rhiannon Ryan at Federal Election Commission, 999 E St., NW, Washington, DC

20463, or our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt, press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

ROK QI

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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PAGE 3

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the civil money penalty
is $900 for the 2006 Post-General Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox
FEC #979058
1005 Convention Plaza
~ Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

Payments by Personal Check

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit
will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your originally check and keep a copy of
it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the

copy in lieu of the originally check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient
funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Phillips International Inc Political Action Committee
FEC ID: C00266536
AF#: 1677

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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FOR: Phillips International Inc Political Action Committee
~FEC ID: C00266536
AF#: 1677

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $900
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 QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 9058

| SEQ# 002 $ 0000090000 BA# 1 08-27-07 20 4
o REGAETWTA

} | PHILLIPS INTERNATIONAL INC. o6m4

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
1 P By g

DATE Aug. 21, 2007
"y ¢ 900.00°

o : INTAl P.Aa -
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THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE# /¢ 77

DATE SCANNED
SCANNER NO.

SCAN OPERATOR

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

9-2S/07

s
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